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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 3:48 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR; Justin Wang

Subject: TPPD Survey: Claim ref.C20003432/JW || OI- FBM2650T (black) TP- SLWSBTOH ||

Est:0.00 || Fastech Auto

Hi Team,
We would like to arrange TP PRS for SLW9870H. They have chose Mr, Marcus Chua to conduct survey.

Kindly confirm.

Regards,

Ivy
Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E Ivy.r@@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget 1
Direct Eng

insurance

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2159
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore
239924
auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
ir .

This email Is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and Is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this emall and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been walved and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email Is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate {Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee, The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This emall is confidential and subject to copyright. It may



be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
" interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised,

From: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 1:02 PFM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Justin Wong <justin.wong@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for PRS SLW 9870H || C20003432

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ivy,

Please arrange. Marcus Chua LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to survey the car.

Regards.

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pte Lid
Tel: 6746 3405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Nancy Lam <nancy.lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 11:35 AM

To: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Request for PRS SL\W 9870H
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ivy,

Attached LTA search for your reference.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

Fastech Auto Pre Lud
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Nancy Lam <pancy. lam@fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 July 2019 10:31 AM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect. com.sg>

Subject: Request for PRS SLW 9870H

Without Prejudice

Hi Sir

My client claiming your insured FBM 2650T.



" Please kindly arrange PRS for SLW 9870H.

Date of accident 05.07.2018.

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protacol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE DIRECTIONS
AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, you are require to provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within
2 days of the notice.

Regards,

Nancy Lam

FASTECH Auto Pte Litd
Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Ple. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject 1o copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
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



Used bmw 318 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart Page | of 2

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Seil My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Farum Resources

SAVE 55 ON UR CAR d
o [ e

i 2019 BMW 530 T M-Sport Plus &1 £33k Only.
Post an Advertisement i o e - -

Seil it yoursefl] Advertise it af just

$58 until it's SOLD! e pac
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 6920G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLW9870H
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 09 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: B.MW.

Vehicle Model: 318| SEDAN LED NAY
Primary Colour: Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: F3411196B38B15A
Chassis No.: WBABE36030NT38750
Maximum Power Output: 100.0 kW (134 bhp)
Open Market Value: $31,110.00

Original Registration Date: 30 Oct 2015

First Registration Date: 30 Oct 2015
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $30,554.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Oct 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $22,915.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Oct 2025

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $60,000.00

COE Rebate Amount: $37.752.00

Total Rebate Amount: $60,667.00

Page | of |

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 Jul 2019

OK

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/Ita/vel/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore Dereglnput 7FUNCTION _ID=F0304... 09-Jul-19



WAL SOBBOAB.0 1 { Ajux Mars (*s Lt - Built Marak
ENTRY DATE & TIME- 0GM7/2019 12:28
SUBNTTED BY: Btmbeih Lan

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Flease repori comeclly the details of the accident o spaed uy the claims process.

2. This Form musst be complaiad by the Polloyholder andfor the Authonsad Drver.

A. information provided must be as truthiul and scoursts ss posaibie. Aoy willul misrepresentistion or withokding of malsral lscts may sliow insurance companies io
rapudiate pallcy lability.

4. Thas lssus and accaplance of this Form by Insusance companies |s nol an admission of policy liablity on the part of fhe insurance companies.

5. Any false reporiing may be referred to the Police for Investigation.

fi., This report will be forwarded by the insurer of the GL& Reconds Managament Cenire esinblishad by fhe General insursnce Association of Singepors ((GIA) for
wrchiving and thal copies of this repori will, for a foa, be made avallable upon application by Inksresied pariles

7. By this lodgemant of this mepart & the insurons, you hareby consent io o archiving of this reporn &1 the centre and 1o copias of the reporn beng made available
nforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Reapart 08/07/2019 13:28
Data Of Accident 05/07/2019 07:55
Exact Location Of Accidant ALONG TELOK AYER STREET AND BOON TAT ST JUNCTION
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Ragistration Number SLWEBTOH
Insured/Policyholdar
MName Of Ragisterad Owner YLUNG KWING TAl
NRIC No 581569206
Emall Address VIC1833@YAHDO.COM
Mabils Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96383584
Altamalive Phone No OTHERS-06383584
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer BMW
Model 3181 SEDAN LED NAV
tljir::::: :’:m :nr which vehicle was being usad at PRIVATE USE
Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Plaasa stale action to be inken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Calagory PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE., LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaat Policy NOD
Paolicy Number D1EMTPFVO1008911
Cover Nate Number NA
Driver
Mame of Driver YUNG KWING TAI
NRIC No SB156920G
Date Of Birth 271081981
Occupation INDOOR
Date Of Driving Pass 2B/06/2016
Driving Exparnience 3 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-96383584
Fax Mumbar
Contact Number OTHERS-96383584
EMail Address VIC1833@YAHOO.COM

Page 1l 17



Address MA,
Postcode -

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
 No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Ganeral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicla involved In this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

Involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed lo hospital by NO

ambulanca?

Was any olher material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown parson(s) NO
soficiling/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passangers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| was driving my along Telok Ayer Street and Boon tat Street junction. When | was stationary at the junction to checking my biind
spot and tuming to the righl. Suddenly a motorcycle hit onto my car rear right side position, Damages of my car rear right side
posifion. No injuries wers Imvolved.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos avallable for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Regisiration Number FBM2650T
Vehicle Maka/Madel/Colour KAWASAKI | EJBDOA
Details Of Proparties NA
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Nama of Driver ABDUL KADIR BIN MOHAMED KASSIM
MNRIC/Passport Number S51586376E
Contact Number 806167688
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver) 2

Page 2ol 17



Passenger1 MAME: : PASSENGER 1
GENDER: '@ FEMALE

Page 3ol 1T
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Common Statement Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 charactars)

position. No injuries were involved.

| was driving my along Telok Ayer Street and Boon tat Street junction. When | was
stationary at the junction to checking my blind spot and turning to the right, Suddenly a
motorcycle hit onto my car rear right side position. Damages of my car rear right side

Taxi Vouchar No.:

DECLARATION

/Wa declare that the above particulars & information providad above are tue in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
JOHNNY VOO CHEON YEE

MARS Officee

Job Complale DateTimea

Loz

Fugestiored Ownor or Dever s Sgnalues

Date/Mme:

G July 2018 at 1129 AM

B July 2018 at 1129 AM

Page 5of 17



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883
Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158  Fax No: 67458520
Tax Reg No : 20-0006262-D ¢
SkwW qgmH
1 REAR BUMPER ASSY

1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER
2 REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR

1 REAR R/H BUMPER REFLECTOR
1 REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE

2 REAR BUMPER SIDE GUIDE

1 REAR BUMPER ADAPTER

1 REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

f 232 Eﬂﬁ"'&fﬁﬁf&“ﬁﬁ« for BT 00

1 REAR R/H TAILLAMPS ASSY
1 REAR R/H DRIP RAIL COVER
1 REAR BOOT LOCK

1 REAR PDC CONTROL UNIT

LESS 10%..........
LABOUR CHANGES
SO PANEL BEAT DAMAGED PORTION AND RENEW PARTS

TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY DAMAGED PORTION

TO RESET GONTROL UNIT AFTER REPAIR _
TO Di&!.!rﬂw“?ﬂm.r & My paager § c&uﬁu-m]

TO DISM/REPAIR REAR EXHAUST BOX
TO SPRAY UNDERCOATING IN REPAIR

P-tlwl.f
(72
8]
A b
do
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusinal Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 2581 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199807 188R GST Reg. No. 18-960T188-R

Affilintad to Federation Intornationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL Ref - CS/AGI18012141/Utf3n2
(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE) ||||M”"I|||II”"|II
;?ﬂgk F'Egg g ?,5‘3%3&%"3 IEEM#Tué gE‘:iNGAPDRE el ERsane
239524
Code: AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, FBM 2650T Veh. Inspected SLW 8870H
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. C20003432/JW Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date D2/07I2018
2. ] Vehicle Particulars & Condition s
Make & Model BMW 3181 (A) c.c 1499
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. WBABE3IS030NTIBT50 Colour BLUE
Odometer 43062 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GooD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 BRIDGESTUNE & mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre [225/50 R17 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5 i General Information
Accident Date  05/07/2018 |Inspection Date 08/07/2019
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTELTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR,

2 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315

fleg No; 198607T198R GST Reg. Mo 18-8607168-R Page No.. 1ol 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLW 9870H
Qty ‘ Description of Parts Condition wm"ﬁ““‘!% “"’""m )
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER ASSY TO REPAIR SEE 1,532 80 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER NOT NECESSARY 42 60
2|REAR BUMPER PDC SENSOR NOT NECESSARY T40.80
1|REAR R/H BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 30.40
1|REAR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE NOT NECESSARY 84 60
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE GUIDE NOT NECESSARY 30240
1|REAR BUMPER ADAPTER NOT NECESSARY 82.30
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT NOT NECESSARY 594 50
2|REAR BUMPER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 124 60 -
1|REAR RH BOOTLID REFLECTOR SCRATCHED 798.20 485.00
1|REAR R/H TAILLAMPS ASSY SCRATCHED 658.10 658.10
1|REAR R/H DRIP RAIL COVER NOT NECESSARY 23.60
1|REAR BOOT LOCK NOT NECESSARY 246.60 -
1|REAR PDC CONTROL UNIT NOT NECESSARY 443 .50 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -582.38 -114.31
5,241 42 1,028.79
LABOUR
TO PANEL BEAT DAMAGED PORTION AND RENEW 1.000.00 300.00
PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER
ASSY,
TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY DAMAGED PORTION. 1.000.00 400.00
TO RESET CONTROL UNIT AFTER REPAIR. NOT MECESSARY 120.00 -
TO DISMWREFIX PDC SENSOR & CHECK WIRING. 100.00 30.00
TO DISMIREPAIR REAR EXHAUST BOX. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO SPRAY UNDERCOATING IN REPAIR. NOT MECESSARY 150.00 -
2.470.00 730.00
GRAND TOTAL T.711.42 1,758.79
- ENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS IH "M.!MD|
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) '

Report Ref No. CS/AGI19012141/Utf3n2

CHUA KANG SENG
Licensed Appraiser




